### Wichita/Sedgwick County Access Advisory Board Wednesday, Jun 27, 2018 Envision Basement Conference Room, 610 N. Main 10:00 – 11:30 a.m.

David Calvert	Dr. Brian Coon	Bob Hamilton	Crissy Magee
Ed Koon	Brian Powers	Steven Walters	Ronald Tracy
Craig Perbeck	Michael Fowler	Rick Rader	Jason Gegen
Mike Tann	Sean Beebe	Sanford J. Alexander, III	Lisa Vayda
Brian Held			

### **Voting Members Absent**

Luke Newman	Mike Thompson	Jason Gegen	Jay Hinkle (E)
Tiffany Nickle	Michael Fessinger	Will Deer	Lesa Lank
Dr. David Waldie	Jane Otis (E)	Clark Stevens	Randy Roebuck (E)
Dorsha Kirkshey	Nancy Duling	Grady Landrum	

#### City/County Staff Present (Non-Voting Members)

Jay Hinkle David Perricone

- <u>I.</u> Welcome, Announcements & Introductions Dave Calvert David opened the meeting by welcoming all in attendance. All in attendance introduced themselves and which organization, city council, or county commissioner they represent.
- <u>II.</u> Election Ratification Dave Calvert
  - A. David Notified the Board that, per the by-laws, Craig's election to Chair of the Board, which occurred in May, needed to be ratified this month, in June. David motioned to ratify the May election. The motion was seconded by Brian Coon and passed unanimously. Craig officially became Chair.
- <u>III.</u> Meeting Minutes
  - A. May 2018 meeting minutes Sanford made a motion to accept the minutes with no amendments. Brian seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

#### IV. Agenda Items

A. WAMPO Human Services Transportation Plan– Craig Perbeck on behalf of Tricia Thomas

A survey was distributed regarding the Human Services Transportation Plan. WAMPO is updating their plan and has asked for input form the board and other stakeholders. Board members were invited to share the survey. Dave Perricone was asked to share the link to the survey via email with the board members after the meeting.

### **B.** Comment on Recent Bus Route Change – Ronald Tracy

Ronald notified the board of a citizen complaint. Citizen stopped taking the bus because her stop had moved from Main to Broadway. Citizen wants to know why the stop was moved. Sanford, Wichita Transit Advisory Board member, explained some of the rationale behind the change. Discussion followed. Craig suggested contacting Transit directly, or attending their next Advisory Board meeting for more details. Contact details were provided.

# C. Report out on Naftzger Park Meeting – Craig Perbeck

Minutes from the meeting were distributed to the board members. Craig verbally summarized the highlights. Ongoing concerns were discussed. Brian was asked to look into options for implementing some type of warning for the grade-level fountain. Dave Perricone was asked to contact the WDM Architects, Scott Ramser and Andrew Jordan, who attended the Park Meeting, and invite them to the July WSCAAB meeting. Larry Hoetmer, City of Wichita Parks Department, was also invited back.

# D. Cross Walk Issues – Craig Perbeck

Board members discussed the current laws and ordnances, as well as signage placement, lights, and markings, and how these variables interacted with common driver and pedestrian behavior. The general consensus was that the problem as one of enforcement. Craig suggested the board reach out to Wichita PD contact to ask about a one-time or recurring saturation of crosswalk enforcement as a means of educating the public.

Brian made a motion to invite a representative of the PD to join the WSCAAB as a non-voting member. Ron seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

David recommended that we include non-voting members in the by-laws. David's recommendation to amend the by-laws will be added to the July meeting agenda

# V. New Business

# A. Bus Service Issue at New Library – Sanford Alexander III

Sanford notified the board that the bus stop at the new library is not in front of the library. It is further down the block and across the street. This is contrary to what was in the plan. Upon completion of construction, Wichita Transit determined that the originally planned space in front of the library cannot accommodate a bus stop.

Sanford recommended the board get a group together to do a walk though of the completed library. Jay Hinkle will contact the library to set up an appointment and notify Dave Perricone, who will email the board members with the information and solicit additional participation.

### **B.** New Store Front Accessible Stall Placement – Brian Coon

Developer plans to place curb cut away from the entrance and use the closer space for regular stalls. The accessible stall would therefore be further down the accessible path than necessary. Brian stated that he needed help convincing MABCD that developer is misinterpreting ADA.

Craig made a motion to have David write a formal letter to the plan examiners (MABCD) advising them of the board's position that the current plans are in violation of ADA. The motion was seconded by David Waldie. The motion was passed 11-1.

- <u>VI.</u> Public Comments None
- <u>VII.</u> Adjourn

The next meeting of the Wichita/Sedgwick County Access Advisory Board is scheduled for Wednesday, July 25th at the Envision basement conference room, 610 N. Main.